



**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

WESTERN MEDITERRANEAN AGRICULTURAL  
RESEARCH INSTITUTE / ANTALYA

# ÇAĞLAR YENİYİĞİT

## Chemist

### EDUCATION

- Associate Degree**  
2012-2014 Celal Bayar Üniversitesi  
Bilgisayar Programcılığı
- Bachelor's Degree**  
2005-2007 Gaziosmanpaşa Üniversitesi  
Fen-Edebiyat Fakültesi Kimya  
Bölümü

### CAREER

- 2016- Kimyager, Gıda ve Yem Kontrol Merkez Arst. Enst.
- 2011-2016 Kimyager, Ege Tarımsal Arst. Enst.
- 2009-2011 Kimyager, Menemen Toprak-Su Arst Enst.
- 2007-2009 Zir. Tek., Tarım İl Müdürlüğü Bursa
- 2003-2007 Zir. Tek., Tarım İl Müdürlüğü Sivas
- 2000-2003 Zir. Tek., Atatürk Bahçe Kültürleri Merkez Arst Ens.

### ABOUT ME

I was born in 1980 in Bursa. In 2007, he graduated from Gaziosmanpaşa University, Faculty of Science. In the same year, he completed the Microsoft Software Specialization course. In 2014, he graduated from Celal Bayar University Computer Programming Department.

He designed ERP systems created with many Web Interfaces and Desktop Interfaces. He still designs the programs used in his institution.

### CONTACT

Adalet Mah. 1. Hürriyet Cd. No:128  
Osmangazi / Bursa  
16160 TÜRKİYE

[caglar.yenyigit@tarimorman.gov.tr](mailto:caglar.yenyigit@tarimorman.gov.tr)

0224 246 47 20



# ÇAĞLAR YENİYİĞİT

Chemist

**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

- **PROJECTS**
- **Projects Conducted**
- **Ongoing Projects**
-



# ÇAĞLAR YENİYİĞİT

## Chemist

**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

- **PUBLICATIONS**
- **INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**
- **Articles Published in International Journals**
- **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**
  
- **NATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**
- **Articles Published in National Journals**
- **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**



**ÇAĞLAR YENİYİĞİT**  
Chemist

**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

- **OTHER PUBLICATIONS**
- **Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.**



**ÇAĞLAR YENİYİĞİT**  
Chemist

**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

▪ **Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities**

1. Microsoft Software Specialization 2007.